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Mridul Kumar Agarwal {एम.के. अ� वाल}

From: Mridul Kumar Agarwal {एम.के. अ� वाल}
Sent: Thursday, December 20, 2018 16:28
To: Md.Murtuza Khan {मोह� मद मुत�जा खान}
Cc: M.K.Srivastava {एम.के. � ीवा� तव}; S.N. Sahay {एस.एन. सहाय}; Nav Ratan Gupta {नव रतन 

ग�ुता}; Lala Prasad {लाला �साद}; Ajit Kumar {अजीत कुमार }
Subject: RTI application of Sri Jitendra Kumar Singh
Attachments: Jitendra kumar Singh20.12.2018.pdf

Ref:PGCIL/ERI/2018-19/M-165/                                                                                                                                 20.12.2018 
R/Sir 
Please find attached herewith the RTI application dated 20.12.2018, which appears to be from your area of work. Please 
send the reply within seven days. So that timely onward information to be provided to the applicant. 
 
Regards. 
Mridul Kumar Agarwal 
GM(Commercial) & CPIO, ER-I 
POWERGRID, Patna 
Cell 09431815668 
tel: 0612 2289500 
email:commercialer1@powergrid.co.in 
mridul@powergridindia.com 
 
GM(FIN),ERI: please find attached herewith IPO:69C376718 OF Rs5/- AND 69C376719 OF Rs5/- i.e. total Rs10/- 
 
 


